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To th e  Faculty. Staff a n d  Students of Southern Illinois University a t  Edwardsville

Vol 28, No. 9 
March 18, 1997

CHANCELLOR'S QFFlCfc

MAR 18 199T
MEMO TO: The University Community

FROM: Nancy Belck AT EDWARDSVILU

SUBJECT: Dedication of Dental Implant Clinic . . „
Wednesday, March 26, Noon

You are invited to the dedication ceremonies for the new Dental Implant Clinic at 
195 University Park Drive. A ribbon-cutting at noon will open this exciting 8,200-square-foot 
building—one o f eight such clinics in the United States! A reception and tours will follow.

The facility will provide opportunities for dental students and practicing dentists to get 
professional academic training, and hands-on experience, required to treat patients needing 
implant dentistry. In addition, the faculty will continue their ongoing involvement in treating 
children bom without teeth, who have the rare disease ectodermal dysplasia.

Guests may be dropped off directly in front of the Clinic, and shuttle transportation will 
be provided for drivers. Parking on the shoulders o f University Park Drive will be coordinated 
by SIUE Police and parking agents.

We look forward to this special day in the growth and advancement o f the University. 
Please join us for this special occasion.


	Edwardsville Bulletin: March 18, 1997
	Recommended Citation

	tmp.1423084335.pdf.MHNId

